37207 Walnut Ridge Place Purcellville, VA 20132 703-554-3329 kate.kula@yahoo.com



• Summary of Expertise

I have practiced obstetrics and gynecology since 2006, and have specialized in hospital-based obstetrics and gynecology since 2008. This includes care of women with high-risk pregnancies requiring hospital care, labor and delivery of both low and high-risk women, obstetrical emergencies, postpartum care, emergency department consultations and emergency gynecologic surgery, as well as in-hospital obstetrics and gynecology consultations. I have an interest in improving the quality of medical care and have been a member of department and hospital-wide committees to that end.

• Present Position

Obstetrics and Gynecology Hospitalist July 2020-present Ob Hospitalist Group Winchester Medical Center Winchester, VA and Inova Women's Hospital Fairfax, VA and Spotsylvania Regional Medical Center Fredericksburg, VA

Past Positions

Obstetrics and Gynecology Hospitalist October 2008-July 2020 TeamHealth Inova Loudoun Hospital

Lansdowne, VA

Medical Director Fall 2014-December 2017 Loudoun Community Midwives and TeamHealth Lansdowne, VA

Vice Chairman
Department of Obstetrics and Gynecology
2013-2015
Inova Loudoun Hospital
Lansdowne, VA

Obstetrician/Gynecologist July 2006-June 2010 Women's Healthcare Associates, Inc. Lansdowne, VA

• Education

Doctor of Medicine Georgetown University School of Medicine Washington, DC August 1998-May 2002

Bachelor of Arts in English Tufts University Medford, MA August 1994-May 1998

• Post-Doctoral Training

Chief Obstetrics and Gynecology Resident July 2005-June 2006 Administrative Chief Resident July 2005-August 2005 and January 2006-February 2006 Wellspan Health/York Hospital York, PA

Senior Obstetrics and Gynecology Resident July 2004-June 2005 Assistant Resident July 2003-June 2004 Wellspan Health/York Hospital York, PA

Obstetrics and Gynecology Intern

June 2002-June 2003 Wellspan Health/York Hospital York, PA

• Certification and Licensure

Active Medicine and Surgery License Commonwealth of Virginia Since 2005

Fellow

American College of Obstetricians and Gynecologists Since 2008

Board Certified American Board of Obstetrics and Gynecology Since 2008

• Hospital and Departmental Committees

Clinical Quality Council Member Inova Loudoun Hospital, Lansdowne, VA 2016-2019 Fall 2006-Summer 2011

Perinatal Morbidity and Mortality Conference Coordinator Inova Loudoun Hospital, Lansdowne, VA 2009-2016

Morbidity and Mortality Conference Coordinator Department of Obstetrics and Gynecology York Hospital, York, PA July 2005-June 2006

Medical Records Committee York Hospital, York, PA July 2005-June 2006

Quality Assurance Committee Department of Obstetrics and Gynecology York Hospital, York, PA July 2004-June 2005

Class Representative Dahlgren Memorial Library Committee Georgetown University Medical Center, Washington, DC January 1999-May 2002

• Research

Ectopic Gallstones in Patient with Ovarian Remnant Syndrome Case Report

Presented at Residents' Research Day, York Hospital, York, PA June 2006